

Hasan Thamer Hasan

Education

Yankee Kupala University, Belarus

Master's Degree in Literature English 2020

Aliragia University

Bachelor's degree in Literature, English 2015-2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

Teacher at University of Baghdad College of education for women current work

I am working at English department as a teacher of English Literature, and teaching in others departments as a teacher of English language as non-departmental.

Instructor and Teacher at Al-Salam University College 2021-2023

I worked as instructor and teacher in Anesthesia Technical department as non-departmental materials (Listening – speaking – writing – Reading),

And I worked as instructor and teacher in English department with my majority materials (Drama-Novel-Poetry-Criticism)

Translator at UNICEFF office for a half year 2018

I worked as translator in office that related to Uniceff organization in Turkey for one year

I was translating as languages below:

English – Arabic – English

Turkish – Arabic – Turkish

(From foreign people to Uniceff staff)

Supervisor at Coca-Cola Company for a year and half

I worked as a sales developer with a big group of sales men. My team consist of five members, we worked together to improve our products in the market

Interpreter at Antioch Company in the tourism sector, for half a year

I was interpreting the places and history locations to tourists for three languages

Arabic – English – Turkish

Organizer and translator (Ankara Skyline) Office for university admissions For a half year

I worked to organize the contracts and deals between the students and the registration office in the universities and translating the formal papers to get the admissions to the students.

<u>Project management (Volunteers for Iraq) Organization to relief and help the poor for a five years 2010-2015</u>

I worked as project manager in volunteers for Iraq organization to manage the plans and procedure between them.

Instructor English language online training courses for two years

I used modern style to improve students' speaking and listening skills by my own tips by teach them online training course.

Courses

- √ Training and consulting course at theMedia Testing Center, May 2016, Baghdad.
- ✓ Teaching methods and educational rehabilitation certificate from ministry of higher education and scientific research, University of Technology
- ✓ continuous education center.C.E.C.
- ✓ Basics of Microsoft Office (2013) sponsored by the Ministry of Youth and Sports 2013
- ✓ Two certificate of Training of Trainer T.O.T, The first one from University of Baghdad, Lifelong Learning unit and the Second one from Al-Araka for education and development organization

LANGUAGES

Arabic – Mother tongue

English – Excellent

Turkish – Excellent

Russian - Very good

Computer skills

Ms word - Excellent

Ms Excel – Excellent

Ms PowerPoint – Excellent

Ms Access – Excellent

Data entry – Excellent

Personal skills

- ✓ Oral and written communication
- ✓ Ability to adapt to working conditions
- √ teamwork
- ✓ Time management
- ✓ Organized at work
- ✓ Executing assigned tasks
- ✓ Seriousness and discipline
- ✓ Optimism and self-confidence
- ✓ Work under pressure

PROFILE

I am a persistent and regular person and the type who loves to work. I have sufficient experience that I obtained from my academic education as well as from my previous work, and I pledge to consolidate this experience in the service and development of your work.

HOBBIES

Traveling – Football – Writing – Reading

حسن ثامر حسن

التعليم

جامعة (يانكي كوبالا) - دولة بيلار وسيا

درجة الماجستير في الآدب اللغة الإنكليزية

الجامعة العراقية

درجة البكالوريوس في الأدب اللغة الإنكليزية 2016-2015

خبرات العمل

جامعة بغداد

العمل الحالى استاذ بلقب (مدرس مساعد) في جامعة بغداد - كلية التربية للبنات قسم اللغة الانكليزية

كلية السلام الجامعة

استاذ جامعي في كلية السلام الجامعة قسم اللغة الانكليزية لمدة عامين بتخصص الادب الانكليزي (المسرح – الرواية – الشعر) ولجميع المراحل .

مدرب لغة انكليزية

عملت كمدرب الكتروني للغة الانكليزية عن طريق اتباع اساليب حديثة وكيفية تطوير مستوى الطالب, لمدة سنتين

مترجم في احد مكاتب الامم المتحدة (اليونيسيف)

عملت في احد مكاتب الامم المتحدة (اليونيسيف) بصفة مترجم لثلاث لغات التركية والانكليزية والعربية.

مطور مبيعات في شركة كوكا كولا للمشروبات الغازية

عملت كمشرف لتطوير المبيعات في احد اضخم الشركات في العالم شركة كوكا كولا للمشروبات الغازية وكنت اشرف على فريق متكون من عشرة اشخاص . عملنا يدا بيد على تطوير المنتجات في الاسواق العربية والعالمية

Antioch مترجم في شركة

عملت كمترجم في شركة سياحية عراقية - تركية . مسؤول عن ترجمة المعالم السياحية والاماكن الاثرية للوفود الاجنبية من اللغة التركية – العربية الى اللغة الانكليزية.

Skyline Ankaraمنظم ومترجم في شركة

عملت كمنظم للقبو لات الجامعية ومسؤول ارتباط بين الجامعات التركية والطلبة المتقدمين وفي نفس الوقت عملت كمترجم للطرفين بين اللغتين التركية والعربية والعكس.

مدير مشاريع في منظمة (متطوعين العراق)

منظمة مدنية خيرية لمساعدة العوائل المتعففه والعوائل المتضررة من الحروب والنزاعات. عملت على ادارة مشاريع مساعدة هذة العوائل وكيفية ايصال المساعدات لهم وتوفير جميع متطلباتهم.

الدورات

دورة تدريبية واستشارية في مركز الاختبارات الإعلامية، أيار/مايو 2016، بغداد

طرائق التدريس وشهادة إعادة التأهيل التربوي من وزارة التعليم العالي والبحث العلمي، جامعة التكنولوجيا

C.E.C .مركز التعليم المستمر

أساسيات مكتب مايكروسوفت (2013) برعاية وزارة الشباب والرياضة 2013

دورة T.O.T شهادة تدريب المدرب من مؤسسة العراقة للتنمية والتطوير برعاية وزارة الشباب والرياضة

اللغات

العربية - اللغة الام

الانكليزية – ممتاز

التركية – ممتاز

الروسية – جيد جدا

مهارات الحاسوب

برنامج الورد – ممتاز

برنامج الاكسل – ممتاز

برنامج البوربوينت – ممتاز

برنامج الاكسز – ممتاز

مدخل بينات – ممتاز

المهارات الشخصية

جيد في التواصل الخطي والشفهي

القدرة على التكيف مع ظروف العمل

العمل الجماعي

إدارة الوقت

منظم في العمل

تنفيذ المهام المسندة

الجدية والانضباط

التفاؤل والثقة بالنفس

العمل تحت الضغط

نبذة عنى

أنا شخص مثابر ومنتظم ومن النوع الذي يحب العمل. لدي خبرة كافية حصلت عليها من تعليمي الأكاديمي وكذلك من عملي السابق، وأتعهد بتعزيز هذه التجربة في خدمة وتطوير العمل المكلف به .

الهوايات

الرياضة - القراءة - الكتابة - السفر